Claim Number: 36410

Members Of The Legislative Assembl

Travel Claim Form

Vi Page: 1

Date 07 Apr 2016

MLA Name: _Conroy, Katrine VM150038 7 Claim Date: April 07, 2016
Constituency: Kootenay West T
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel //'/\’,%5\51"\' e, :x\
Prepared By: _ f’ Q’-)\",,L\\
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly i 4 ‘,Q 27 ‘\
Travel From:  Constit Travel To: Vigtdgia R }
Trip Details: N, /
N e Gy OED a’/
Date Expenses Amount
_April03, 2616 Airfare - oneway $297.28 V(
} April 03, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 04, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 05, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 06, 2016 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 07, 2016 Airfare - oneway $407.53 v
Original airfare 04/08 - 295.18 /
7 Plus change fee 04/07 - 112.35/
~ April 07, 2016 7 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Signature

certified that the amount to

$959.81

paidis correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Cod

Amount

owe 4/ ([

Signature

Spending Authority Signature




I S

From: Conroy, Katrine

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 9:10 PM

To:

Subject: Fw: Air Canada - 03-Apr: Castlegar - Victoria (booking ref:-

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 8:40 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine

Subject: Air Canada - 03-Apr: Castlegar - Victoria (booking ref:-

et PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

AIR CANADA @
Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain
this page for your financial records (e.g. for
taxation, expense claim or payment card
reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing
Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on ,
Scan this barcode to che

board. in at any Air Canada chec|
in kiosk.

@ Access your
personalized B View your planner >
Opens in Air Canada travel
New Window information

Booking Information

| Customer Care
t 1-888-247-2262

— . . . . . Flight Arrjvals and
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Departurds

itinerary/receipt. 1-888-42217533
Main Contact:

Ms Katrine Conroi




i Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats®).

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or
email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Stops Duration  Aircraft Fare Meal
Type
Vancouver,
Castlegar Vancouver
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) Flex
Sun 03-Apr Sun 03-Apr 0 3hr09 DH3 W '
Terminal M
Vancouver, g .
Vancouver V!ctor!a, .
] Victoria Int'l
Int'l (YVR)
B soosAr OV 0 | pH3  Flex
2016 Sun 03-Apr W
! AUl
Terminal M -
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

’ 1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160547580

Air Canada - I Meal

Aeroplan : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:

None

None




Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Aerransportatne‘h'Charges e R
Departing Flight - Flex 257.00
Sucharges . 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 7.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _) 14.16
Alr Travellers Securlty Charge (ATSC) - 742
Teial before optlons (per passengen S _ —29728 L
Numberofpassengers ‘ , x1'_
Total with optnoﬁs [ ___ 297.28
Travel Insurance (decllned) - o ~0.00

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $297.28

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $297.28

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $297.28 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160547580

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex

Changes:

o

Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2
hours prior to departure.

Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee
of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability)| Same-day
flights only.

Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa,
on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).




I

From: Conroy, Katrine

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 6:22 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 07-Apr: Victoria - Castlegar (booking ref: - - booking modified

From: Air Canada [mailto:confirmation@aircanada.ca]
Sent: April 5, 2016 6:18 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine —

Subject: Air Canada - 07-Apr: Victoria - Castlegar (booking ref:-- booking modified

*rxr PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *****7

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
Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on )
Scan this barcode to checl

board. in at any Air Canada chec
in kiosk.

Booking Information

| . ' Customer Care
Booking Reference: l:l Air Cjada
1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official. Flight Arrivals and
Departures

itinerary/receipt. 1-888-422-7533
Main Contact:




Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats*).

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

Flight ltinerary

Stops Duration Aircraft
. . Vancouver,
V!ctor!a, . Vancouver
Victoria Int'l '
(YYJ) Int'l (YVR)
Thu 07-Apr ;’3:1607-Apr 0 3hr00 DH3
2016
Terminal M
Vancouver,
Vancouver Castlegar
Int'l (YVR) (YCG)
B uorAcr Thuo7-Apr 0 DH3
2016 2016
Terminal M

Flex,

Flex,

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160922797

Air Canada - Meal None
- Aeroplan : Preference :
. Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None

Seat Selection:




Additional amount payable and/or refund - Summary
Additional
...................................................................................................................................................................... __..°._h__a.'_9%$_.

Air Transportation Charges
Air Transportation Charges (including surcharges)

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST | NN

Total Additional Fare

Extras (Change Fee)
Change Fee 75.0

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST A | NN =~ 37

Total Extras (Change Fee)

Total with options

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

&%
N ot B

CcC

- Payment Information
- Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-- Amount paid: $112.35
- The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit c3

~Air Canada: $33.60
“Air Canada: $78.75 (Change Fee per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160922797

Fare Rules

45\
;2‘ :L\o’lﬁ?)

ard statement:

|
i

o Changes:
o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenge

hours prior to departure.
o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are pe

flights only.
o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and M

Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (J
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded). '
o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure s
itinerary.
¢ Cancellations:
o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.
o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2

of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day

on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as gn flights between

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

r, is $75 CAD plus

rmitted at a flat fee

bntreal or Otftawa,
FK) or Newark

pecified on the

3




From: Conroy, Katrine

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 9:10 PM

To: _

Subject: Fw: Air Canada - 08-Apr: Victoria - Castlegar (booking ref:-

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 8:46 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine

Subject: Air Canada - 08-Apr: Victoria - Castlegar (booking ref:-

et PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

AIR CANADA @
ltinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain
this page for your financial records (e.g. for
taxation, expense claim or payment card
reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing
Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on ]
Scan this barcode to checl

board. in at any Air Canada chec
in kiosk. '

o Accessyour
LI  View your planner >
> Canada travel .~ |
ormation

U= Jopensin -
NewWindow

Booking Information

i Customer Care
Booking Reference: - | Air Cana{a

1-888-247-2262

e . - —_ Flight Argivals and
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Departurds

itinerary/receipt. 1-888-423-7533
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

From ' Stops Duration Aircraft
. . Vancouver,
V!ctor!a, . Vancouver
Victoria Int'l '
(YYJ) Int'l (YVR)

. Fri 08-Apr 0 2hr25 DH3
Fri 08-Apr 2016 :
2016 i

Terminal M

Vancouver,
Vancouver Castlegar

Int'l (YVR) (YCG)
2016 2016

Terminal M

- Fri 08-Apr Fri 08-Apr 0 DH3

Flex,

Flex,

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

i 1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160547690

Meal
Preference :

[ Air Canada - -

I Aeroplan :

!

i Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx.

Special Needs:

None

None




Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 247.00
Surcharges e . 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

‘Canada Airport Improvement Fee ~15.00|
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST 4 ||| Gl 1405
A Tremvailers Semt Cirares (ATSG) S——E
Total before options (per passenger) o  295.18 |
Number of passengers - o x 1
Total with options - 295.18
Travel Insurance (decinec) o om|
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $295.18
Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-- Amount paid: $295.18
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card

Air Canada: $295.18 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160547690

Fare Rules

statement:

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

» Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger,
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be
hours prior to departure.

c Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are perm
of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability)
flights only. :

on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

s $75 CAD plus
made up to 2

itted at a flat fee
Same-day

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa,

flights between
)} or Newark




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36480
MLA Name: Conroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date: Agpril 13, 20:@:-;—4-7;5\77

Constituency: Kootenay West 7 VEGISLATIY =
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel 3
Prepared By: _ : ~4P,? 2"

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 5 M
Travel From:  Constit Travel To: Vigto ;.
Trip Details: . A L

. Date Expenses Amount
* April07, 2016 Car Rental $146.54
;f April 07, 2016 Fuel $4.55V‘L/(
‘f April 10, 2016 Airfare - oneway $320.38
!u Castlegar-Vic via Vancouver
i
i April 10,2016 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
© April 11, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 12, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 13, 2016 Airfare - oneway $169.18\/\
AC Vic-Van
April 13, 2016 - MLA Per Diem - Victoria : $61.00

$847.15

Date 13 Apr 2016 Signature

ect, and is in accordance
ity for payment

’
cerlified that the amount to be paid is
with appropriate statute or other auth

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code Amount

Date Zf /02%// / )é Signature

Spending Authority Sii;nature




GST Reg No

" Budget Rent A Car of Victoria Ltd.

www.budgetvictoria.com

132-1640 Electra Blivd

A-01YYJ Airport (Station Code:|4444)

Renter: CONROY, KATRINE

8cD Number: [ G

Company: BC GOVERNMENT
Credit Card: American Express  XXXXXXXXXX{

scn: I

Rental Rate Used: BCG AP 2015-A
Km Charge: 0.05 per Km

Period From To Amount Km Cap Type

Day 1 End 30.95 200 Regular
Hour 25 End 16.00 0 Regular
Week 1 End 184.15 1400 Regular

Daly Rate is based on a 24 hour day minimum day charge.

Rates do not include fuel or refueling charge plus surcharge and applicable taxes
{currently 2.930 per litre), i e o
Location Fee: 13.64% subject to taxes
VLF/ERF: 1.99 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Location Fee
GST:5% PST:7% PVRT: 1.50 per Calendar Day

Vehicle Not allowed to Travel to Alaska, Mexico & Yukon

Vehicle is allowed to fravel within British Columbia and Washington. Travel to
Alberta, Oregon and California is subject to additional charges. Travel outside of
the areas listed will result in a $.50/KM charge for total KM's driven.

For Road Assistance, call 250-953-5300

Contract close subject to final audit.
Remarks:
BC Trave! Only

[Estimated Charges:  $182.77

Customer Copy

Vehicle Class: Full Size 4Door

verORU Lt . Contract #
Victoria, British Columbia V8L 54
(250) 953-5300 Reservation #:
Vehicle Rented: Owner: a/Budget Victoria Unit #: 147428
M del.ﬁ MVA #
Time Out: 03 Apr 2016 [ Licence
Time In: 07 Apr 2016 Km Cut: 16309
Location In: A-01 YYJ Airport Km In: 16974
Km Driven: 65

Renter is fully responsible foxl
Budget staff.

BV001C05 APPROVED 00-001

Amount Owing
Net Charges & Taxes:
Net Payment & Refunds:

Contract Copy: #3
For receipt purpose only. Refer to

vehicle until vehicle is checked in and inspected by

Charges: Total:  123.80 6,57 867 7.50
Item Uni Qty Charge GST PST PVRT Billed To
- Vehicle Rental Da! 4 12380 6.57 867 750
All the following Debit/Credit transactions are in Canadian Dollars (CAD$) unless otherwise
 Indicated.
Payments & Refunds Total:  146.54
Type Date Amount Exchange  Amount Location
American Expr 146.54 A-01 YYJ Airport
BV001505 006056918414 XXXXXXXXXX J195871 Purchase '

M

146.54
146.54

print Date & Time: 07 Apr 2016 [
ariginal contract for completed terms.
Page 1of 1
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v

I

From: Conroy, Katrine

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 9:10 PM

To:

Subject: Fw: Air Canada - 10-Apr: Castlegar - Victoria (booking ref:-

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 8:51 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine

Subject: Air Canada - 10-Apr: Castlegar - Victoria (booking ref: |||l

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
Scan this barcode to chec|

board. in at any Air Canada chec
in kiosk.

®  Access your

‘personalized View your planner >
Opens in Alr Canapa travel
New Window . Informatlon

Booking Information
| .

i : I—I Customer Care
l Booking Reference: Air Canada
1 1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official ggg’;)gtnﬁ:e::als and

itinerary/receipt. - 1-888-422-7533
Main Contact:
Ms Katrine Conroy




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

From Stops Duration Aircraft
Vancouver,
Castlegar Vancouver
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) Flex
B soo0Ar  sunto-Apr 0 209 DH3 X
2016 2016

Terminal M
Vancouwgr  Victoria,
Int'l (YVR) Victoria Int'l
Sun 10-Apr gm’}o_Apr 0 pH3 © '3"'
2016 2016
Terminal M

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

I 1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160547764

I

l Air Canada - _ Meal None

' Aeroplan ; Preference :

l Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None
l




$

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Al Tramarortaiion Gharess e e

Departing Flight - Flex 279.00
Surcharges 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee ....1.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST A NN~ 1526
Ai‘rﬂ__Tﬂrgyejllers Seéhfity‘bharéé'(ﬁ;féév)mW RS
Total before optibhé.("b'éﬂﬁééé”éﬁééf)m"m By
Numberof passengers e .......... S
thal'ﬁ‘i"fﬁtubbitibﬁé YT YT1R
Travel Insurance (declined) 000
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $320.38

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Amount paid: $320.38
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $320.38 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160547764

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex

s Changes: '

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2
hours prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee
of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability); Same-day
flights only. :

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Mon(treal or Ottawa,
on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).




<

I —

From: Conroy, Katrine

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 9:09 PM

To:

Subject: Fw: Air Canada - 13-Apr: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref:-

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 9:01 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine

Subject: Air Canada - 13-Apr: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref_

et PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

AIR CANADA @
[tinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this

page for your financial records (e.g. for taxation,

expense claim or payment card reconciliation

purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and Scan this barcods o check

look forward to welcoming you on board. in at any Air Canada check
in kiosk.

@ Access your o |
personalized View your planner >
Opens in Air Canada travel

New Window ‘information

Booking Information
|

| . Customer Care

| Booking Reference: _ I Air Canada

:‘ 1-888-2471-2262
Flight Arrivals and

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Departurds

itinerary/receipt. 1-888-424-7533
Main Contact:

Ms Katrine Conro




L Online Services

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

Fare

Flight Stops Duration Aircraft Type Meal
ntar Vancouver,
Vfctor!a, Vancouver Int'l
Victoria (YVR)
Int'l (YYJ) Flex,
Wed 13-Apr  Jved 13-Apr 0 Ohr24 DH3 e

2016

% B Terminal
M .
Operated by:

' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

\ 1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160547896

Air Canada - - Meal None
Aeroplan : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary




'Passenger Type N Adult :
Air Transportation Charges

Depar‘ang Flight - Flex 127.00
Surcharges St T o 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 15.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST” - 8.06
Air Travellers Securlty Charge (ATSC) - 712
Total before optlons (perpassenge) 169.18]
Number ofpassengers S
Total wnth ‘options - | o - 169.18]
Travel Insurance (decllned) - o - 000
Grand Total - Canadian dollars ' $169.18

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $169.18
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $169.18 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160547896

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

s Changes:

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
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK]) or Newark
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the
itinerary.

o Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue
of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per
direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference,

3




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36686 e
MLA Name: - Gonroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date:  Apijl 14, 2016
Constituency: = Kootenay West i 4

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: ﬂ

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name:

Travel From: Constit Travel To:

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
ABFl 11, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

- April 12, 2016 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 13, 2016 ' Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 14, 2016 - airfare - round trip $571.46"

Castlegar-Victoria Round trip

" April 14, 2016 ; Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Date 04 May 2016 Signatutg

Date 04 May 2016 Signature

Accompanying Person (CA)
certified that the amount to be paid Is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or otHer authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code Amount

Date 5 / b ,/ l b Signeture

Spending Authority Signdture




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

Duration Aircraft
Vancouver,
Castlegar Vancouver
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) Flex
B vonitApr Mon 11-Apr ohr34  DH3 o
2016 2016
Terminal M
Vancouver, . .
Vancouver V!ctor!a, .
. Victoria Int'l
Int'l (YVR) (YYJ) Flex
- Mon 11-Apr Mon 11-Apr DH3 G
2016
Terminal M -
Victoria, Vancouver,
Victoria Int'l x‘at'r; 733;:3’
(YYJ) ) Flex,
- Thu 14-Apr ;3‘1‘614 Apr 3hr00 DH3 G
2016
Terminal M
Vancouver,
Vancouver Castlegar
Int'l (YVR) (YCG) Flex
B hut4Apr Thut4-Apr DH3 o
Terminal M
Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142158260122




Frequent Flyer None Meal None
Prog : Preference :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx. Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

:Fare Summary

 Passenger Type Adult

R

Departing Flight - Flex 242.00
ot B Pl é}ié'.'gld .
Suchages 2400

Taxes, Fees and Charges

'Canada Airport ImprovementFee ... 22.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST A ||| NGB 272
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 1425
Totalbeforeoptlons(perpassenger) ...................................................... e, Sy
Numberofpassengers e
B hoptu L e
Travel Insurance (deciined) oo 000
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $571.46

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $571.46
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $571.46 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142158260122

enRoute City Guide
Vici:to ria
|

Perched on Vancouver Island's southeastern tip, Victoria is famous ifor its quirky British traditions,
like double-decker tour buses and aftérnoon tea.

Read the complete guide




[

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36685 i

MLA Name: Conroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date:  Apri
Constituency: Kootenay West I
Type Of Trip:

Accompanying Person Travel

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA)

A

Claimant Nam

ad.

Page: 1

.1“‘

14,9016

Y
YA
Wi

Accompanying Person (CA)
certified that the amount to be
with appropriate statute or oth

Travel From: Constit Travel To:
Trip Details: CA Conference
S e
\} S oo » (O
Date Expenses Amount
@p‘ni!i 11,2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
 April 12,2016 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 13,,g0ﬂ§; N Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00 x,
April 14, 2016 } Accommodation Expenses $313.62
April 14, 2016 airfare - round trip $571.46
Castlegar-Victoria Round Trip
April 14, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50 \
April 14, 2016 Taxi $70.00/
Date 04 May 2016
#if correct, and is in accordance
Date 04 May 2016 Signature

baid is correct, and is in accordance
r authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

$16/ 16

Signature

Spending Authority Sig

Amount

nature




Ms Katrine Conro . .
Canada Y Room : .
Arrival Date . 04111116
Invoice No. :
Falio No.
Contf. No.
Cashier No. 53
_ Biling Dote -
Asscciation of BC Constituenc " A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
04/11/16 Room 80.00
04/11/16 Destination Marketing Fee 0.90
04/11/16 Provincial Room Tax 9.09
04/11/16 Room GST 4,55
04/12/16 Room 80.00
04/12/16  Destination Marketing Fee 0.80
04/12/16 Provincial Room Tax 9.09
04/12/16 Room GST 455
04/12/16 Room 13-APR-2016 90.00
04/12/16  Destination Marketing Fee  13-APR-2016 0.90
04/12/16  Provincial Room Tax 13-APR-2016 9.09
04/12/16 Room GST 13-APR-2016 4.55 .
04/12/116  American Express e ] 313.62
Room H/GST Total - 13.65 Total 313.62 313.62
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HIGST Balance 0.00

L e




l'&_.

N
@ Access your
b personalized
Opens in Air Canada travel
New Window ~ information

View your planner >

Booking Information

Booking Reference:

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt. ‘
Main Contact:

Work: 1-250-3042783

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
Air Canada
1-888-247-2262
Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Flight Itinerary

Stops Duration

Vancouver,
Castlegar Vancouver
(YCG) Int'l (YVR)
- Mon 11-Apr Mon 11-Apr 0 2hr34
2016 2016
|ermina| M
Vancouver, Victoria,
Vancouver Victoria Int'l 0
Int'l (YVR) (YYJ)

Aircraft Fare
Type
Flex,

DH3 G
Flex,

DH3 G

%



2016 2016
Terminal M
Victoria, - Vancouer
mtJo)rla Int'l Int'l (YVR)
B . e 0 3h00  DH3
2016
Terminal M
Vancouver,
Vancouver Castlegar
Int'l (YVR) (YCG)
Thu 14-Apr Thu 14-Apr 0 DH3
2016 2016

Mon 11-Apr.

- Mon 11-Apr

Terminal M

Flex,

Flex,

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

“Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142158259339

- Air Canada - - Meal
Aeroplan : Preference :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx. Special Needs: None
Purchase Summary
‘Fare Summary
PaSSENGEITYDE e Aduit
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex

Return Flight - Flex

Surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee




Totalwith options 571.46
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $571.46

Payment information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx# Amount paid: $571.46 .
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $571.46 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142158259339
enRoute City Guide
Victoria

Perched on Vancouver Island's southeastern tip, Victoria is famous for its quirky British traditions,
like double-decker tour buses and afterncon tea. |

Read the complete guide

Fare Rules

| Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex

i
i
i

Return Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

)
{
I
i

¢ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2
hours prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee
of $756 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day
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

4




Blucbind Cabe Lo,

250-382-2222 1-800-665-7055 250-382-3611
DISPATCH GREATER VICTORIA ACCOUNTS

SINCE 1946

Date , 4 Amount $ &

To _ﬂsx

From

o

————

Dn‘vergak Car# l s

Fare includes G.S.T. GST#

Download our App to book and track your cab on your phone!




Members Of The Legislative Assemb
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36579

y

Page: 1

¢

MLA Name: __Conroy, Katrine :V¥YM150038 Claim Date: April 25, 2016
Constituency:  Kootenay West
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: _ s
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly / o
Travel From:  Constit Travel To: Vigtoria -
Trip Details: i AP"? 29 G
s L
Date Expenses T ! Amount” e
April 13, 2016, Car Rental $144.96
. April 14, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $312.44
;" April 19, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $347.29
f April 19, 2016 Airfare - oneway $219.58)(

AC Vancouver-Castlegar

' April 21, 2016 Airfare - oneway
: AC Castlegar-Nanaimo via Vancouver
R Includes original fare of 370.78 plus change fee of 78.75

tt
B

April 21, 2016 Dinner Only
April 23, 2016 Accommodation Expenses
- April 24, 2016 MLA Per Diem

-April 25, 2016 « Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria

$449.53 ‘)(

$36.00
$596.04)(

$61.00

$39.50

Date Signature

25 Apr 2016

$2206.34

certified that the amount to

paid is Correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

Date Z! // a 8 / ! {0 Signature

Spending Authdri

Amount




A-01YYJ Airport (Station Code: f444)
Car and Truck Rental www.budgetvictoria.com |\oo o4 Electra Bivd
: - Victoria, British Columbia V8L 5Y4

Budget Rent A Car of Victoria Ltd. (250) 953-5300 Reservation #;

Renter: CONROY, KATRINE sen: Vehicle Rented: Oviner: a/Budget Victoria Unit &
Model: Impala LT MVA #-
BCD Number: - Time Out: 10 Apr 2061' Licence
Company: BC GOVERNMENT Time In: 13 Apr 201 Km Out: 138
Credit Card: American Express XXXXXXXXX)O- Location In: A-01 YYJ Aiport Km In; 204
Km Driven: 66

Rental Rate Used: BCG AP 2015 - A
Km Charge: 0.05 per Km

Period From To Amount Km Cap Type

Day 1 End 30.95 200 Regular
Hour 25 End 16.00 0 Regular
Week 1 End 184.15 1400 Regular

Daily Rate is based on a 24 hour day minimum day charge.

Rates do not include fuel or refueling charge plus surcharge and apphcable taxes
(currently 2.980 per litre).

Location Fee: 13.64% subject to taxes

VLF/ERF: 1.99 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Location Fee

GST:5% PST:7% PVRT: 1.50 per Calendar Day

Vehicle Not allowed to Travel to Alaska, Mexico & Yukon

Vehicle is allowed to travel within British Columbia and Washington. Travel to
Alberla, Oregon and California is subject to additional charges. Travel outside of
the areas listed will result in a $.50/KM charge for total KM's driven.

For Road Assistance, call 250-953-5300

Contract close subject to final audit.
Remarks:

BC Travel Only

For Road Assistance,call 250-953-5300
[Estimated Charges:  $144.96

Customer Copy

Vehicle Class: Full Size 4Door

- Vehicle Rental

Renter is fully respensible for|
Budget staff.:

Charges:
ltem Unit

Day

vehicle until vehicle is checked in andinspected by

Total:  123.80 649 8.67 6.00
Qty Charge GST PST PVRT Billed To
4 12380 649 867 6.00

All the following Debit/Credit tranractions are in Canadian Dollars (CADS$) unless otherwise

indicated.
Payments & Refunds

Type Date

American Expre13 Apr 2016
BV001S02 059733018461 XXXX
BV001C02 APPROVED 00-001

Amount Owing
Net Charges & Taxes:
Net Payment & Refunds:

Contract Copy: 43

Total:  144.96
Amount Exchange  Amount Location
144.96 A-01 YYJ Airport

XX P urchese

M

144.96
144.96

Print Date & Time: 13 Apr 2016-

For receipt purpose only. Refer t original contract for completed terms.

Page 1 of 1




Room
Folio #
Invoice #
Cashier #

Page # 1 of 1

Arrival
Departure

Description Additional Information Charges

04-13-16 Room Charge 269.00
04-13-16 Destination Marketing Fee 2.69
04-13-16 Municipal Room tax 543
04-13-16 Provincial Room tax 21.74
04-13-16 Room GST - 13.58
04-14-16 American Express XXXXXXXXXX- XX/IXX 312.44
Total 312.44 31244
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 13.58 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 13.58 Total : 0.00




Govt BC

Room
Folio #
Invoice #
Cashier #

Page #

Arrival
Departure

4

025641

1 of 1

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
04-18-16 Room Charge 299.00
04-18-16 Destination Marketing Fee 2.99
04-18-16 Municipal Room tax 6.04
04-18-16 Provincial Room tax 24.16
04-18-16 Room GST 15.10
04-19-16  American Express X000 XXIXX 347.29
Total 347.29 347.29
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room: 15.10 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B: 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 15.10 Total : 0.00




i rome S

Work: 1-250-3042783

| Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats™).

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

Stops Duration  Aircraft TIfare Meal
ype
Vancouver, Castleaar
Vancouver Int'| (YCG)g
(YVR) Flex,
- Tueig-Apr2016 J0C1APT O 1hr10 DH3 G

Terminal

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

P__@_g,senger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160547469

Air Canada - _ Meal None

Aeroplan : Preference :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

| Fare Summary S
Passenger Type Adult |




Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 185.00
Surcharges - 12.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 5.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTIHST _ 10.46
AII' Travellers Securrty Charge (ATSC) ' 7.12
Total before optrons (perpassenger) ' 219.58
Number of passengers x1
Total wrth optrons S —r5.58
Travel Insurance (decllned)' _ 10.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $219.58

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Amount paid: $219.58
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card

Air Canada: $219.58 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160547469

Fare Rules

statement:

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

¢ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger,

applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be

hours prior to departure.

Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are pern

of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability)

flights only.

Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Mon

on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on

Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK

(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure spe

itinerary.

Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight de
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period fro
of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the chang
direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional far:
subject to availability and advance purchase requirements. The new (

o

s $75 CAD plus
made up to 2

itted at a flat fee
Same-day

treal or Ottawa,
flights between
() or Newark

cified on the

parture, the

m date of issue
e fee per

b difference,
putbound travel

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
Thu 21-Apr Thu 21-Apr 0 3hr02 DH3 Q ’
. 2016 2016
- Terminal M
Vancouver, .
Vancouver :ana!mo,
\ anaimo
B oo SO 0 oHa  Flex
2016 P Thu 21-Apr Q
2016
Terminal M
Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Mrs Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142161490282

Frequent Fiyer None Meal None
Prog : Preference :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Adult




Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex ‘ - 327.00

DT 2790

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 7.00

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 17.66

_Alr Travellers Securlty Charge (ATSC) v 742

Total before options (per passenger) o 370.78 \
Number of passengers v ; X1 . U/\O‘/ )
Total with options - “ao1s | N

Travel Insurance (declined) ‘ o 000 |/~ ']OO Ow'\/g/

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $370.78

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx.- Amount paid: $370.78

o D d\\ Q’Q o)g O\,Q/v\é@\

4}@5

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $370.78 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142161490282

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Nanaimo (YCD) - Flex

e Changes:

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
of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availabilify). Same-day

flights only.
o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and M

on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as ¢n flights between
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark

(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure §
itinerary. :

¢ Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period {

of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per
direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference,

subject to availability and advance purchase requirements. The ney

ntreal or Ottawa,

pecified on the

departure, the
rom date of issue

w outbound travel

3




Stops

Fare

Duration Aircraft

Type
Vancouver,
Castlegar Vancouver
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) Flex
- Thu 21-Apr Thu 21-Apr 0 3hr52 DH3 Q ’
2016 2016
Terminal M
Vancouver, .
Vancouver Nana!mo,
. Nanaimo
int'l (YVR)
Bl oA YCD) 0 pH3  Flex,
2016 Thu 21-Apr Q
2016
Terminal M
Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Mrs Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142161490282

Frequent Flyer None Meal None ;

Prog : Preference : ' 1
|

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx. Special Needs:  None

seatseecir: [

Additional amount payable and/or refund - Summary

Additional |
e ~_charges 3
Passenger Type ___Adult |
Air Transportation Charges !
Air Transportation Charges (including surcharges) 0.00
Extras (Change Fee)
ChangeFee 75.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 3.75
Total Extras (Change Fee) N 7875
Number of pasééhgefs - X 1
Total with optio'ns | ‘ ) 7875
(Grand Total - Canadian dollars $78.75

107 (oo
2 —_ i
(4a g5 |

‘2
Syl



Katrine Conroy
#2 - 1006 Third Street
Castlegar V1IN 3H5

Invoice

Invoice date 4/24/2016

Invoice number

Our reference

GST Number

Guest Ms Katrine Conroy Arrival 4/21/2016 Departure| 4/22/2016 Room -

Date Description Quantity Unit Price Total ()
_4/21/12016 Parking 3 8.50 25.50 _

4/21/2016 Parking Federal Tax GST 5% 3 0.43 1.29

4/21/2016 Room Charge 1 125.00 125.00

4/21/2016 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 6.25 6.25

4/21/2016 Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 1 10.00 10.0d

4/21/2016 Municipal Room Tax 2% 1 2.50 2.50

Guest Ms Katrine Conroy Arrival 4/22/2016 Departure| 4/24/2016 Room -

Date Description Quantity Unit Price Total ()

4/22/2016 Room Charge 1 185.00 185.00

4/22/2016 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 9.25 9.25

4/22/2016 Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 1 14.80 14.80

4/22/2016 Municipal Room Tax 2% 1 3.70 3.70

4/23/2016 Room Charge 1 185.00 185.00
4/23/2016 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 9.25 9.25
4/23/2016 Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 1 14.80 14.80
4/23/2016 Municipal Room Tax 2% 1 3.70 3.70
Total invoice
4/24/2016 American Express
Total Paid
Total Due
Total GST -

[ agree that my liability for any charges incurred by me is not waived and agree

to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or
association fails to pay for any part of the full amount of these charges. Interest will be
charged on any overdue balance.

Signature X




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36805

MLA Name: ‘Conroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date: May 09, 2016
Constituency: Kootenay West

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel o W, ,z\/

proparca cy: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Castlegar Travel To: v S 7 i
Trip Details:  Ledge Sitting -~
Date Expenses _ Arount™”
May 09, 201 6 12(km) $6.36
- Aprit:25, 2016. Airfare - oneway $366.45
AC FLights |
April 25, 2016 Car Rental $536.38 /\/
Should be on Claim 36579
April 25, 2016 Fuel $25.03 /\/
Should be on claim 36579
May 09, 2016 Airfare - oneway $381.28 X
AC flights
May 09, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
May 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 11, 2016 . MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 12, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1534.50
Date 12 May 2016 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




|
Members Of The Legislative Assembly Pagfa: 2
Travel Claim Form |

Claim Number: 36805 \
MLA Name: Conroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date: May 09, 2016
Constituency: Kootenay West

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code . Amount

Date {/ l% ! / «Q) Signature

Spending Authority Signature




Customer Care

Booking Reference: Air Canada
- B | 588 2472062

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official l';'igh:tA"ri"a's and

itinerary/receipt. 1-%%%4%387533

Main Contact:
Ms Katrine Conro

Work: 1-250-3042783

Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats®).

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way 1
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or .
email. ‘
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Fare

Flight From Stops Duration  Aircraft Type

Vancouver, !
Castlegar Vancouver \ Flex
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) | Opens in
Mon 09-May Mon 09-May 0 2hr29 | DH3 New
2016 2016 Window
‘ M
Terminal M
Vancouver, . .
Vancouver z;g:g:::’l nt'l Flex
Int'l (YVR) (YYJ) Opens in
- Mon 09-May Mon 09-Ma 0 DH3 New
2016 2016 y Window
e .M
Terminal M L |
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162184606




.| Air Canada - - Meal None

Aeroplan : Preference :

|
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

iFare Summary

| Passenger Type Adult

| 'Ki}':ﬁ;ﬁéﬁgﬁéfia{éﬁ . 'i;éé“s: .............................................................................................. _
. Departing Flight - Flex 337.00
Swoharges )
_Taxes, Fees and Charges {

Canada Airport Improvement Fee ‘ 7.00

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $381.28

- Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxXxx-XXXX-. xxx.- Amount paid: $381.28
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $381.28 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142162184606

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




\QL
%W \

WELCOME

Shell Canada
2502°MT NEWTON CROSS
VOS 1MO
SAANICHTON

X\xxxxxgtxxxw

MASTERCARD
PURCHASE

INV No. 470
2016/04/25
MasterCard
AID AQ000000041010
TVYR 0000008000
TS| E800

AlR MILES
XXXXXX
Term:
Appr: 20023170700021

6042510052
900?31767

Reference
ARk KRR AR Kk
J!

6

AIR MILES earned:
seskokaiokok oKk Kk koK AoK K
You have filled 37

64 this month -
get 10 Bonus Miles
at 225 L and an

additional 15 Bonus

Miles at 500 L! %

Get Refunel Rewards

- up to 25 Bonus

Miles each month

for fuelling up at

Shell! Visit

roadtorewards ,ca

for details.

ks siokok ok ok koK KKKk KK koK

Bronze

PUHP No, 02
L1TRES 23.640
PRICE/L $1.059

TOTAL FUEL $25 .03
01 APPROVED - THANK
YOU 001
APPROVAL No, 570234

TERMINAL No.
89470470
VERIFIED BY PIN

IMPORTANT
retain this copy for
your records

FUEL INCLUDES

GST - E

No,

TOTAL SALE $25.03
STORE: (47047

TRAN: 36721
2016704725 :



GST Reg No

Carand Tru:Remal

Devon Transport Ltd. (An Independent Budget System Sub Licensee)

www.bcbudget.com

HEAD OFFICE & ADMINISTRATION
2501 Kenworth Road

Nanaimo, BC VOT 3M4 Reservation _
(250)729-2420 FAX (250)729-2410 EMAIL: custserv@bcbudget.com

Contract #

Renter: CONROY, KATRINE Vehicle Rented: Owner: b/BRAC Victoria Unit #:
Company: BC PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT Class: Premium Car
Credit Card: American Express  XXXXXXXX Time Out: 21 Apr 2016 Licence [ NEGN
Time In: 25 Apr 2016 Km Out: 4732
Rental Rate Used: G9l Vehicle Class: Full Size  Location Out: Nanaimo Airport Km In: 4933
Km Charge: 0.00 per Km Location In: Z- Vtctona Airport Km Driven: 201
Period From To Amount Km Cap Type ; e
Day 1 1 16999 Unlimited Regular .Renter is: t;uf:ly1 responsible: for vrhxde until vehlcle Is checked in and Inspected by
Day 2 2 7999  Unlimited Regular : !
Day 3 3 7999  Unlimited Regular
Day 4 4 79989  Unlimited Regular Charges: Total:  471.88 23.97 33.03 7.50 _
Day 5 5 7999  Unlimited Regular Item Unit Qty Charge GST PST PVRT Billed To
Day 6 5 7999  Unlimited Regular Vehicle Rental Day 3 239.97 1230 16.80 6.00
Day 7 End 7999  Unlimited Regular Vehicle Rental Day 1 169.99 857 1180 1.50
Hour 25 End 60.00 Unllmlted Regular Location Fee 12.9 1 §3.92 270 3.77 0.0
4:hotirday:minj charge. o o | All the following Debit/Credit transactions are in Canadian Dollars (CAD$) unless otherwise
rcharge.;and i | indicated.
Location Fee: 12.9% subject fo taxes Payments & Refunds Total:  536.38
VLF/ERF: 2.00 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Location Fee .
Contract close subject to final vehicle inspection Bnpeencan Expr Amount Exchange Asrgglgné hfsxgn

Rented In Cassidy
GST:5% PST:7% PVRT: 1.50 per Calendar Day

Maximum 5000 kilomefers per rental. Excess mileage will be charged.
Rales are applicable within BC

Customer is responsible to advise Budget of all toll crossings. All unreported
crossings will be subject fo an administration fee of $25.00

Accidents must be reported fo Budget within 24 hours.
Contract close subject to final audit.

Remarks:
[Estimated Charges:  $641.61

BD017501 162089519075 XXX XXX {50988 Purchase
BDO17C01 APPROVED 00-001 S

Amount Owing
Net Charges & Taxes: 536.38
Net Payment & Refunds: 536.38

|
A oo T
%(jx/q’q'

Contract Copy #3 Print Date & Time: 12 May 2016-
For receipt purpose only. Refer to original contract for completed terms.

‘ Page 1 of 1

Customer Copy




Stops Duration Aircraft

. . Vancouver,

V!ctor!a, . Vancouver :

Victoria Int'l . ! :

(YYJ) Int (YVR) | " Flex

B - ape Mon 25-Apr 0 300 DH3
2016 I :
Terminal M

Vancouver,

Vancouver Castlegar

Int'l (YVR) (YCG) Flex

Mon 25-Apr Mon 25-Apr 0 ‘ DH3 U !

2016 2016 ‘

_ . | ;

Terminal M : :
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

| 1: Mrs Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142161693840

!

| Air Canada - [ Meal None

Aeroplan : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None

Additional amount payable and/or refund - Summary

Additional
.. ChGTG@S
Passenger Type - Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Air Transportation Charges (including surcharges) _249.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST #_ 12.45

Total Additional Fare L. 26145
Extras (Change Fee) 3

Change Fee ‘ 100.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #—)_‘ 5.00
Total Extras (Change Fee) ... 0500
Numberof passengers X1
Total it St e T




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 36897 .
MLA Name:  Gonroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date: ~ May 13,2016 .
Constituency: Kootenay West ‘ PN
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel A
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ‘%ﬁ}\ e /
Travel From:  Victoria Travel To:, .Castlegar .
Trip Details:  Legislature Sitting PPN
Date Expenses Amount
May 13, 2016 12(km) $6.36
May 15, 2016 12(km) $6.36
May 19, 2016 12(km) $6.36
"May 13, 2016 Airfare - oneway $328.78
May 13, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
May 13, 2016 Car Rentai $146.54
May 13, 2016 Deduction | $-379.37
Refund on MLA credit card because she was overcharged |ast
week (Claim 36805) by Budget Car Rental }
May 13, 2016 Fuel : $7.4J§
May 15, 2016 Airfare - oneway $320.38
May 15, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 16, 2016 Fuel $4.37-\'
May 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 18, 2016 MLA Per Diem - \/ictoria $61.00
May 19, 2016 Airfare - oneway $407.53 /"
Fe!Lght originally booked for May 20th so 328.78 plys 78.75 change
May 19, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50 X
May 19, 2016 _ Car Rental $146.54
~May 1972016 " Fuel $11.47Y
$1310.77
Date 25 May 2016 Signature

with appropriate statule or ol




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2

Travel Claim For+1

Claim Number: 36897
MLA Name: Conroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date: May 13, 2016
Constituency: Kootenay West ‘
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses | Amount

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

Date 5 / & %/ , (O Signature

Spen:ding Authority S|gnature




€

" -
|

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 13-May: Victoria - Castlegar (booking ref: -) - seat selected

Booking Information |

l . , Customer Care
' 1-888-247-2262

Flight|Arrivals and
Departures
1-888422-7533

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.

Main Contact:

Ms Katrine Conroy

katrine

Mobile
Home:
Work: 1-250-3042783

Online Services

|
|

Manage my booking online (vuew/change my bookmg, select
seats®). i

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way ;
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my moblle phone or,

. email.

i Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on tlme
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Fare

Flight From Stops Duration Aircraft Type Meal
. . Vancouver,
Victoria gl Vancouver Flex
(YYJ) Int'l (YVR) Opens in
Fri 13-May Fri 13-May 0 2hr25 DH3 New
2016 2016 ; Window
e | v
erminal M |
Vancouver,
Vancouver  Castlegar Flex
Int'l (YVR) (YCG) Opens in
Fri 13-May Fri 13-May 0 DH3 New
2016 Window
Y
Terminal M
1




Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information ;

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162307054

- Air Canada - - Meal None

Aeroplan : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None

Purchase Summary |

Fare Summary

PASSENGEITYD | et __Adult |
Air Transportation Charges !
Departing Flight - Flex 279.00

SUICKAIGES e 1200
| Taxes, Fees and Charges
 Canada Airport ImprovementFee o 15.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #1566
‘ Aif S ersSecuntyCharge(ATSC) ..................................... S

Total before options (perpassenger) ... 32878

Kumber of béssénéér g R
Totalwithoptons 328.78
TravelInsurance(decllned) ............................. ............ G

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $328.78

Payment Information

- Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx{JJJJ} Amount paid: $328.78 |
“The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement: |

Air Canada: $328.78 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142162307054

Fare Rules



GST Reg No

get

Car and Truck Rentat

Bodget Rent A Car of Victoria Ltd.
Renter: CONROY, KATRINE

8cD Number

Company: BC GOVERNMENT
Credit Card: American Express

Rental Rate Used: BCG AP 2015- A
Km Charge: 0.05 per Km

Period From To Amount Km Cap Type
End 30.95 200 Regular
End 16.00 0 Regular

18415 1400
um day charge

Location Fee: 13.64% subject to taxes
VLF/ERF: 1.99 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Location Fee
GST:5% PST:7% PVRT: 1.50 per Calendar Day

Vehicle Not allowed to Travel to Alaska, Mexico & Yukon

Vehicle is allowed to travel within British Columbla and Washington. Travel to
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
[Estimated Charges:  $146.54

www.budgetvictoria.com

132-1640 Electra Bivd

(250) 953-5300

A-01 YYJ Airpor!t {Station Code: 4444)
Contract #,
Victoria, British Columbia V8L 5V4 -

Reservation #: -

Vehicle Class: Full Size 4Door

Vehicle Rented: Own

Modsl: Sonata GL

Time Out: 09 May 201

6
Time In: 13 May 2016.

Location In: A-01‘ YYJ Airport

Charges:
ltem Unit
~ Vehicle Rental Day

: otherwise indicafed.
Payments & Refunds

Type
American Expr

r: a/Budget Victoria

Unit #
MVA #:
Licenc

Km Out: 28211

Km In: 28279
Km Driven: 68

 for. rghlciéfdhﬁl*véhiéié"Is'ché“t‘;kied inand inspected. -

Total 12380 657 867 7.50
Qly Charge GST PST PVRT Billed To
4 12380 657 867 7.50

Il the following Debit/Credit transpctions are in Canadian Dollars (CADS) unless

Total:  146.54

Amount Exchange  Amount Location
146.54 A-01 YYJ Airport

BVC01S05 316134731673 x><xx:‘<xxxxx>.121 863 Purchase

Amount Owing}
Net Charges & Taxes:
Net Payment & Refunds:

Contract Copy: #‘3
For receipt purpose only. Refer td

Budget Copy

BV001C05 APPROVED 00-001 M

146.54
146.54

Print Date & Time: 13 May 2016-
original contract for completed terms.
Page 10of 1




GST Reg No HEAD OFFICE & ADMINISTRATION
S AASENEN. 2501 Kenworth Road
Car and Truck Rentat www.bcbudget.com |nnaimo BC VOT 3M4

Contract #-
reseton N

Devon Transport Ltd. (An Independent Budget System Sub Licensee) (250)729-2420 FAX (250)725-2410 EMAIL: custserv@bebudget.com
Renter. CONROY, KATRINE Vehicle Rented: Owner: b/BRAC Victoria unit R
Company: BC PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT Class: PremlurP Car
Credit Card: American Express ~ XXXXXXX Time Out: 21 Apr 2016 Licence
Time In: 25 Apr 2016 [ Km Out: 4732
Rental Rate Used: G9I Vehicle Class: Full Size Location Out: Nana|mo Airport Km In: 4933
Km Charge: 0.00 per Km Locatlon In: Z- Vlctona Airport Km Dnven 201
Period Fom ~ To  Amount  KmCap  Type ‘Renter.Is fully responsible for hlc!e untll vehicles: checked inand Inspected by
Day 1 1 169.99  Unlimited Regular Budget staff. [
Day 2 2 7999 Unlimited Regular e
Day 3 3 79.99  Unlimited Regular
Day 4 4 7999  Unlimited Regular Charges: Total: 13316 703 932 7.50
Day 5 5 7999  Unfimited Regular ftem Unit Qty Charge GST PST PVRT Billed To
8 6 Unlimited Regular Vehicle Rental Day 3 239.97 12.30 16.80 6.00
7 Unlimited Regular Vehicle Rental Day 1 169.99 857 11.90 1.50
5 Unlimited Regular Location Fee 12.9 1 5392 270 377 0.0
Unlimited Regular VLF/ERF Day 4 8.00 040 056 0.00
€ W00 = L VLFIAC Tax Recovery Day 4 -8.00 -040 -0.56 0.00
‘applicabledaxes: -~ | - : Location Fee Flat 1 -17.18 086 -1.20 0.00
S e ' i 1 Location Fee 129 1 -36.74 184 -257 0.0
Locau;n Fee ]'2 9% subject to taxes T Time Charge Flat 1 -276.80-13.84 -19.38 0.00
VLF/ERF: 2.00 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Location Fee All the following Debit/Credit trangactions are in Canadian Dollars (CAD$) unless otherwise
Contract close subject to final vehicle inspection indicated. 1
Rented In Cassidy ;
GST:5% PST:7% PVRT: 150 per Calendar Day Payments & Refunds
. : T
Meaximum 5000 kilomelers per rental. Excess mileage wiil be charged. Afnp:ﬁcan Exp

Rates are spplicable within BC

Customer Is responsible to advise Budget of all toll crossings. Al unreported
crossings will be subject fo an administration fee of $25.00

Avcidents must be reported fo Budget within 24 hours.

Contract close subject to final audit.
Remarks:
[Estimated Charges:  $641.61

BD017S01 162089519075
BD017C01 APPROVED 00-001|S
American Exp! r

-379.37 NANRZ

BD021524 343756306225 XXXXXXXXXX.15260R Retum
BD021C24 APPROVED 00-001|M
Amount Owing
Net Charges & Taxes: 157. 01
Net Payment & Refunds: 157.01
C/C){%_\
N zﬁ%\
/2,
*é ¥
S 7 9 7
Contract Copy:|#13 print Date & Time: 16 May 2016 [
For receipt purpose only. Refer tp original contract for completed terms.
Page 1 of 1
Customer Copy




MENZIES SiRE:1 GAS
STATION
308 MENZIES ST
VICTORIA BC

("\RD ***i*****'t-

CARD TYPE MASTERCAKD
DATE 2016/06, ¢
TIME 9980
RECE IPT NUMBER

C84131909-001-001-645-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

fif::rerCard
AGG00000041010
¢t ¢/874ADAD062DF
puL0008000-EB00
D415 13CBOS0S58FO0S7

APPROVED

AUTH# 279390 0. U2s7
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COI'"

IMPORTANT - RETAIN i3
COPY FOR YOUR RECORL:
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FUEL INCLUDES l
GST
No.

TOTAL SALE $7.45 ‘

STORE: C47047

TRAN: 3697

2016/705/13

YOUR OPINION COUNTS |
Tell us about your
recent visit at.

www.shell.ca/opinion

and you could Win a

$500° Shell Gift Card
*Receipt Required

|

WELCOME

Shell Canada
2502 NT NEUTON CROSS

SAANICHTON
Hﬁ
MASTERCARD
PURCHASE

INV No, 47
2016/05/19
MasterCard
AID A0000000041010
TVR 0000008000

2

m
20025268400021

6051910052454

Reference: 200252684

seRstoRoRoRssioRRskkoRoR gk ok
% EXCLUSIVE OFFER:
You have filled 15
.985L - get 40 Bonus
Miles with a
cumulative purchase
of 400L from May 9
to July 3, 2016*!
Rk R koK o
*Tracking shown may

. not include
transactions at

selected locations
- inclusion of
these transactions
& any eligible
Bonus Miles award
will occur
post-promotion,

Bronze
PUMP No, 02
LiTRES 9.985
PRICE/L

$1.14
TOTAL FUEL 11.4%r\\\
01 APPROVED/~ THANK
YOU §01
APPROVAL Nos

TERMINAL No,
89470470
VERIFIED BY PIN

[MPORTANT
retain this copy for
your records

FUEL INCLUDES

GST - E

No.

TOTAL SALE $11.47
STORE: C47047

TRAN: 37072

2016/05/19

YOUR OPINION COUNTS -
Tell us about your -
recent visit at - ’

www.shell . ca/opinion

and you could win a

$500 Shell Gift Card
#Receipt Required

THANK- YOU




A-01 YYJ Alrport (Station Code: 4444)

e b
Budget Rent A Car of Victoria Lid. (250) 953-5300
Renter: CONROY, KATRINE Vehicle Rented: Owner: a/Budget Victoria

8cD Number |

Company: MLA
Credit Card: American Express XXXXXXXXXX-

Rental Rate Used: BCG AP 2015 - A
Km Charge: 0,05 per Km

Period From To Amount  KmCap Type
1 End 30.95 200 Regular
2% End 16.00 0 Regular
End

18416

_Regular

Kurrentyi2 SR0ipeplive). "SRR
Location Fee: 13.64% subject to taxes

VLF/ERF: 1.99 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Localion Fee
GST:5% PST:7% PVRT: 1.50 per Calendar Day

Vehicle Not allowed to Travel to Alaska, Mexico & Yukon

Vehicle Is allowed to travel within British Columbla and Washington. Travel to
Atberta, Oragon and California Is subject to additional charges. Travel outside of

the areas listed will result In a $.50/KM charge for total KM's driven,
For Road Assistance, call 250-953-5300

Contract close subject to final audit.
Remarks:

BC Travel Only

[Estimated Charges:  $182.77 X

Vehicle Class: Full Size 4Door H

Model: Town & Country LTD
Time Cut: 15 May 2016
Time In: 19 May 201
Location In: A-01 YYJ Alrport

Km Out: 5542
Km In: 5604
KmDriven:62

Llcence:- Km Driven; F1
= Charges: Total:  123.80 6.57 8.67| 7.50
= [tem Unit  Qly Charge GST PST |PVRT Bllled To
3 Vehicle Rental Day 4 12380 657 867! 7.50

® Al the following Deblt/Credit transactions are n Canadian Dollars (CADS$) unless
ofherwise indicated. |

Payments & Refunds Total 146.64

Dale Amount Exchange Amgunt Locatlon

Type

American Expm 182.77 A-01 YYJ Airport
BV001S02 000026306871 39154 Purchase

BV001C02 AMERICAN EXP PPROVED AID:A000000025¢10801 00-000 C
American Exp! -38.23 A-01 YYJ Alrport
BV001S05 36 13361R AMEX Return

BV001C05 APPROVED 00-001 M

Amount Owing
Net Charges & Taxes: 146.54
Net Payment & Refunds: 146.54

Contract Copy: #5 Print Date & Tirjle: 19 May 2016 -
For receipt purpose only. Refer to original contract for completed terms.
Page 1 of 1

Budget Copy

SN



Home: GG

Work: 1-250-3042783 |

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

Flight Arrivals & Departures.- check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Fare

Flight From Stops Duration Aircraft Type Meal
Vancouver, 1
Castlegar Vancouver ‘ | Flex
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) QOpens in
B sun15-May  Sun 15-May 0 2hr54  DH3 New
2016 2016 Window
‘ RY
Terminal M
Vancouver,
Vancouver z:g:g:::’l nt'l ; Flex
Int'l (YVR) (YYJ) | Qpens in
Sun 15-May Sun 15-Ma 0o DH3 New
2016 y o Window
2016 vV
Terminal M
Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz |
Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162534550

1

Air Canada - - Meal None

Aeroplan ; . Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx. Special Needs:  None




SUICNBIGES e 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee - 15.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax @sTHST A | | R 55
Aerravel ors Seurty Charge(ATSC) ..................................... e
Total befors options (perpassenger) ......................................................... T
Ko passengers | e
Totalwith option AT
Trave nsurance (decined) T by
Grand Total - Canadian dollars ‘ $328.78

- Payment Information

- Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $328.78j

- The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit ch or debit card statement:

- Air Canada: $328.78 (Air Transp. Charges - per tiéket)

!
!
i

- Ticket number(s): 0142162692486

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

« Changes:
o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenge
appllcable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can

hours prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the alrport are pe
of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availabili
flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and M
on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (J
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

r, is $75 CAD plus
be made up to 2

rmitted at a flat fee
ty). Same-day

ontreal or Ottawa,
bn flights between
FK) or Newark

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure Tpeciﬂed on the

itinerary.
e Cancellations:
o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.
o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.
o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one|year period

departure, the
from date of issue

of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the ch

nge fee per

direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and art additional fare difference,

subject to availability and advance purchase requirem[

nts. The ngw outbound travel

date must commence within a one year period from the original date of ticket

issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amaunt will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

*

|




Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on ti |e.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking bé changed onlirpe?

Flight Itinerary

Flight From Stops Duration Aircraft TIfare Meal
ype ]
Victoria Vancouver,
' Victori a,l ntl Vancouver Flex
(YYJ) Int'l (YVR) Opens in
Fri 20-Ma Fri 20-May 0 2hr45 DH3 New
Y 2016 Window
2016 V
Terminal M
Vancouver, |
Vancouver  Castlegar Flex
Int'l (YVR) (YCG) ‘ Opens in
B ri2o-May  Fri2o-May 0 DH3 New
2016 2016 : | Window
| Vv
Terminal M ‘
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz
Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162692486

| Air Canada - ] Meal

i Aeroplan : Preference :

. Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx. Special Ne?ds: Nong

. Seat Selection: None

i

Purchase Summary

]Fare Summary

PassengerTyPe b __Adult
[ Air Transportation Charges .

i Departing Flight - Flex 279.00




Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type - Adult
Alr Transportation Charges e Ak etd I
Departing Flight - Fiex : ‘ 279.00
Surcharges o . 1200

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee ‘ 7.00

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST A | NGB~ 52

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) S . 712
Total before options (per passenger) | - 320.38
Number of passengers T x1
Tomlwithoptons o | . 37038
»}Travel insurance (deciined) e l 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $320.38

Payment Information

\
Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $320.38 \
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card | ’or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $320.38 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket) i

Ticket number(s): 0142162534550 ‘ ‘

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex

e Changes:
o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per|passenger, |s $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be|made up to 2
hours prior to departure.
o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are pernjitted at a flat fee
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




‘ _

o »
Subject: Air Canada - 19-May: Victoria - Castlegar (Fooking ref: - - booking modified

Booking Information

i

. Custpmer Care
Booking Reference: Air clnada

! | , 1-888{247-2262

.~ Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Fight Arivals and
i itinerary/receipt. 1-8%&422—7533

. Main Contact:

| Mobile:

! Work: 1-250-3042783

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

* Can my booking be changed onlire’?

Flight Itinerary |

Fare

Flight Stops Duration Aircraft Type Meal |
. . Vancouver,
x;g:g:;:’lnt'l Vancouver Flex
(YYJ) Int'l (YVR) Opensin
Thu 19-May  Thu 19-May 0 2hr25 DH4 New
Y 2016 | Window
2016 i V;
Terminal M o
Vancouver, Castlegar Flex
Vancouver (YCG) . : i Opens in
B ti(YVR)  Thu 19-May 0 DH3 New
Thu 19-May 2016 Window
2016 , V




Terminal M

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162692486

| Air Canada - - Meal None

| Aeroplan : Preference : r

| Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None

Additional amount payable and/or refund - Summary

Additional |
UL - 1. 1L .28 |
Passenger Type Adult
AwTransportaﬂonCharges ................................................................................................ —

Air Transportation Charges (including surcharges) = 0.00 |

Extras (Change Fee) ‘ !
ChaNge e e L 75.00 ]
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST |G 275 |
Total Extras (ChangeFee) 78.75

_!}l_gm_bef'df béssenge}g ........................................................................................................................ e

Totalwithoptions e TBT

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $78.75

Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxxJJJJJ- Amount paid: $78.75 |
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $78.75 (Change Fee per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142162692486

Fare Rules

| Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36795 T
MLA Name: Conroy, Katrine VM150038 : Claim Date: A(prii"Z‘i\,—'r:Zd‘IS*’w‘. O
Constituency: Kootenay West 3

i 1. ,

Type Of Trip: ~ Speaker Authorized Travel f 7 hY
Proparcd By: [N i
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly " i
Travel From:  Victoria Travel To: Nanaimo * e ) Vi
Trip Details: BC Wiildlife Federation AGM el e
Date Expenses Amount

April 21, 2016 Conference Fees Expenses $350.00 —

$350.00

Date 12 May 2016 Signature

Conroy, Katrine VM1500
certified that the amount io b paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

pus_S[13/1 Signas

Spending Authority Signature



B.C. Wildlife Federation

#101 - 9706 188 Street
Surrey, BC V4N 3M2

Phone: 604-882-9988, Fax: 604-882-9933

www.bcwf.bc.ca

Sold to

Katrine Conroi

Sales Receipt

Date Receipt No.
4/15/2016 21781

Cheque No. Payment Method

AMEX
Description Qty Rate Amount Tax
2016 2-day Conference/AGM registration - Speaker 350.00 350.00 |E
!
Total $350.00

GST/HST No.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 36580
MLA Name: Conroy, Katrine VM150038  / Claim Date:  April 22, 2016
Constituency: Kootenay West e
Rl e N A R "
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Traye AR sLAdY R
Prepared By: ,,»"} h }
Claimant Type: i 4 PE’ 29 5 A
Travel From:  Constit e[To: \  Nanaimo Uiy i
Trip Details: /f
r’,* ES d
Date Expenses Amount
- April 22, 2016 - airfare - round trip $744.71
Castlegar - Nanaimo return
Total Fayable s1aa717

Date

25 Apr 2016 Signature

certified that the amount to b
with appropriate slatute or oj

ect, and is in accordance
ther authority for payment

e paid is

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

A/9%1[6

Spending Authority S

Amount

dignature




At destination:

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
Fri 22-Apr Fri 22-Apr 0 3hr52 DH3 Q !
2016 2016
Terminal M
Vancouver, .
Vancouver :::::mg’
B iz O 0 o3 e
0016 P Fri 22-Apr Q
2016
Terminal M
. Vancouver,
:::::ﬁg’ Vancouver
(YCD) Int1(YVR) Flex
e Sun 24-Apr 0 2h05  DH3 '
Sun 24-Apr 2016 Q
2016
Terminal M
Vancouver,
Vancouver Castlegar
Int'l (YVR) (YCG) Flex
B sun24Apr Sun24-Apr 0 DH3 o
2016 2016
I
Terminal M
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz




Passenger Information-

Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142161604697

. Frequent Flyer None Meal None
| Prog: Preference :
. Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Ki'l""ﬁ;ﬁéﬁgﬁéﬁéﬁ‘655}6& ........................................................................................... —_
Departing Flight - Flex 327.00
ﬁéfﬁ}ﬁ”fﬁé R 33760
SUICNANGES e 2400]
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport ImprovementFee =~~~ = 17.00 |
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST /NN . . 357°
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 14.25 |
';i"afél".B'é%‘r‘éuaﬁt'iaﬁg'(Ab‘éf‘ﬁégé'é'ﬁé“e“f)‘ .......................................................................... —YET
Numberofpassengers ............................................ o
Totalwuthoptlons .................... 74471_
Travel Insurance (deciined) o 000]
;Grand Total - Canadian dollars $744.71

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx* Amount paid: $744.71
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card

Air Canada: $744.71 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142161604697

statement:

Fare Rules

| Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Nanaimo (YCD) - Flex




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form )

Claim Number: 36937 j
MLA Name: Conroy, Katrine VM150038 Claim Date:  June 04, 2016
Constituency: Kootenay West
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Castlegar Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: Critic events/meetings

Date Expenses : Amount

June 04, 2016 12(km) $6.36 ¢ vV
June 06, 2016 12(km) | $6.36 3’5 :
June 04, 2016 Accommodation Expenses - -2

June 04, 2016 Alrfare - oneway ‘ $247.93

June 04, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00.

June 04, 2016 Taxi saa.oiJX'
June 05, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $231.1

June 05, 2016 Breakfastonly ' $27.00

June 06, 2016 Airfare - oneway $230.08 ’k‘
June 06, 2016 Breakfast only $27.00

10857

certified that !heqmum pet, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date __ 07 Jun2016 Signature

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code Amount




"

SURREY METRO TAX| 19
8239 129 ST
SURREY BC

CARD ui&i&imwu-

CARD TYPE

AMER
DATE
20

CLERK 1D

RECEIPT NUMBER
€85020470-001-001-403-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

[ UEHDUN—————

AMER ICAN EXPRESS
A000000025010801
1F37A789106E93FC
GO0C00B0C0-EBOO
E474A4DBI5732956
00000080C0-FB00

APPROVED

AUTHE 837392 00-025
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
coPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

o I



Room

Folio #

Invoice #
T Cashier #

Page # |

Arrival

Description Additional Information Charges Credits

06-04-16 Room Charge - Provincial Govt
06-04-16 Destination Marketing Fee
06-04-16 Hotel Room Tax
06-04-16 Room GST i 10.08
06-05-16  American Express xxxxxxxxx>- XXIXX I
Total - .
Balance Due 0.00
\ % 7/
GST Summary HST Summary | '5/5 !
Room : 10.08  Room: 0.00 | 3
F&B: 2.55 F&B: 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 12.63 Total : 0.00




b _ \

1
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 04-Jun: Ciastlegar - Vam.lfouver (booking ref:-- seat selected

Booking Information

I

Custpmer Care
Booking Reference: - | Ailrlséi;ada

‘ 1-888{247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Deontares - o
|t|n.erarylrece|pt. 1-8881422-7533
Main Contact:

Ms Katrine Conroy |

katrine.conroy.mla@leq.bc.ca
Mobile:
Home:

Work: 1-250-3042783

Online Services

|
Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats*). '
Select Seats :
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way‘/
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my m"obile phone of
email. 3
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking bé changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Flight Duration  Aircraft
Vancouver,
Castlegar Vancouver Flex
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) Opens in
B sato4uun sato4-uun 0 1hr12 | DH3 | New
2016 2016 ‘ Window ,
w
Terminal M
Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information




| 1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162982549

Aeroplan : Preference :

Air Canada - - Meal None

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxm- Special Needs:  None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
e Transporta t|onCharges ............................................................................................... -
Departing Flight - Flex ' 210.00
SUICNEIGES o 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport ImprovementFee e 100
Canada Goods and Senvices Tax GSTHST NN "' 51
Air Travellers Security Charge(ATSC) """""""""""" 712
Ig_t.albpéf&éuo ptlons(perpassenger) ............................................................................ 7793
Numb - ofpassengers ........................................................................................................................... e
.'.I.'p'tél Wil oplon 4793
Travel Insurance (declined) o 000
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $247.93

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Amount paid: $247.93

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $247.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142162982549

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex




| 1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162982549

| Air Canada - - | Meal | None

Aeroplan : Preferencei:

PaymentCard:  xxxx-xxxx-xxx{J |} Special Needs:  Norje

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type | Adult
e TransportatlonCharges .................................................... T

Departing FUGNL - FIEX | s 210.00
Aot o O 12.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee S E 7.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST _1181
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 1 7R
Totalbeforeoptlons(perpassenger) ..................................................................... 24735
Numberofpassengers ‘[ ....... e
Totalwithoptions e 24T
Travel Insurance (declined) =~ o000
Grand Total - Canadian dollars ‘ $247.93

Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $247.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on fyour credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $247.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)
|

Ticket number(s): 0142162982549 ;

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Castlegar (YCG) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex




| _ — -

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 04-Jun: Castlegar - Vancouver (booking ref:- - seat felected

Booking Information

. | Customer Care
Booking Reference: ] Air Canada
: ‘ 1-888-247-2262 ,
Flight Arrivals and i
Departures !

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official

itinerary/receipt. 1-888-422-7533
Main Contact:
Ms Katrine Conroy

katrine.conroy. mla@leg.bc.ca
Mobile:
| Home:
| Work: 1-250-3042783

Online Services

|
{

' Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
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

Flight From Duration  Aircraft
Vancouver, |
Castlegar Vancouver Flex !
(YCG) Int'l (YVR) Opens in
- Sat 04-Jun Sat 04-Jun 0 1hr12 DH3 New
2016 2016 Window ,

I w
erminal M
Operated by:

' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information




SURREY METRO TAKI 19
8299 129 ST
SURREY BC

CARD P60 366369634 23

CARD TYPE AMEX
DATE 2016/06/04
TIME o702

CLERK ID

RECEIPT NUMBER
CB5020470-001-001-403-0

PURCHASE !

TOTAL

AMERICAN EXPRESS
AC00000025010801
1F37A789106EI3FC
0000008000-EBCO
E474A4DB95732956
0000008000-FE00

APPROVED

AUTHE 837352 00-025
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS

1

COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

U




Room

Folio #

Invoice # :

Cashielr# T 225632

Page # : 1of1
Govt BC

Arrival : (J6-05-16

Departu : 6-06-16

Description Additional Information Charges Credits

06-05-16 Room Charge 199.00
06-05-16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.99
06-05-16 Municipal Rocom tax 4.02
06-05-16 Provincial Room tax 16.08
06-05-16 Room GST 10.05
06-06-16  American Express x0oooooc <l XXIXX 231.14
Total 23114 231.14
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 10.05 Room : 0.00
F&B : 0.00 F&B : 0.00 |
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 10.05 Total : 0.00




FW: Air Canada - 06-Jun: Vancouver - Castlegar (booki

—

. , Customer Care
Booking Reference: | Air Cgnada

. ‘ 1-888{247-2262
- . . i .t Flight| Arrivals and
E_Iectromc Tlgketmg confirmed. This is your official Deparures
itinerary/receipt. ‘
Main Contact:
Ms Katrine Conroy

katrine.conroy.mla@leq.bc.ca ?
Mobile 1
Home:

Work: 1-250-3042783 ‘

Online Services

Flight ltinerary

1-8881422-7533

Fare
Type

Flex
Opens in
New
Window ,
G

Duration  Aircraft
Vancouver, !
Vancouver Castlegar
Int'l (YVR) (YCG)
B vonos-uun  Mon o6 0 1hri0 | DH3
2016 ﬁﬂs :
Terminal M
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162982934

Air Canada -
Aeroplan :

Preference :

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-

- Payment Card: Special Néeds:

. Seat Selection:

No

ne

ng ref:- - seat selected




Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

DB eNger TYDe Adut
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 195.00
SUICNBIGES e 1200
E;Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee ... 500
} Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ """ 10.96
Alr Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) . . .. . 712
Total befors optons (per pass‘e:higiéll:)m SR l e 008
Kumber of passengers e e
Total with opfions 53008
Travel Insurance (declined) .. 000
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $230.08

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx{J- Amount paid: $230.08
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $230.08 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142162982934

Departing Flight VVancouver (YVR) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

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

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the
itinerary.

Cancellations:




Purchase Summary |

iFare Summary
. Passenger Type ~___Adujt

-Air Transportation Charges
| Departing Flight - Flex

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee

' Number of passengers

< ' Total with options

{Grand Total - Canadian dollars $230.0
|

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx- xxx)- Amount paid: $230.08
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit cgrd statement:

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

; appllcable taxes and any additional fare dlfference Changes can be made up to 2

} hours prior to departure.

|

|

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are pe mitted at a flat fee
! of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day
i flights only.
1 o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa,
on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between
| Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark
{ (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded). ‘
| o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of|departure specified on the
itinerary.
e Canceliations:




Subject:

FW: Air Canada - 06-Jun: Vancouver - Castlegar (booking ref: - - seat selected

. ' Customer Care
Booking Reference: - Air Canada
1-888-247-2262

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.

Main Contact:

Ms Katrine Conroy

katrine.cgnrov.mla@leg bc.ca
Mobile:
Home:

Work: 1-250-3042783

Online Services

Flight Itinerary

Stops Duration Aircraft
Vancouver,
Vancouver Castlegar Flex
Int'l (YVR) (YCG) Opens in
B vono06uin  Mon O6- 0 1hr10  DH3 New
2016 Jun 2016 Window ,
G :
Terminal M '
Operated by: |

! Air Canada Express - Jazz ' !

Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142162982934

- Air Canada - _ : Meal None i
- Aeroplan : Preference : :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

| Seat Selection:
i




|

Date

21 Jun 2016

jate statufe or oth

Members Of Thc}e Legislative Assembly, Page: 1
Travel (;3Iaim For
Claim Number. 3701 8
MLA Name: - Conroy, Katrine VM150038 /' Claim Date: June 13, 2016
Constituency: -Kootenay West B
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Castlegar Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details: Castlegar, Cranbrook, Kelowna, Vancouver
Date Expenses Amount
~June 13, 2016 p Accommodation E;xpenses $124.30A"
“June 13, 2016 Car Rental $279.29
June 13, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
June 14, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $143.75
June 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $182.94
June 14, 2016 Fuel $38.0
June 14, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
June 15, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $842.46)(
June 15, 2016 Airfare - oneway - $178.6
June 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
June 15, 2016 Taxi $40.0
June 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem | $61.00
June 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem | $61.00
June 18, 2016 Airfare - oneway ) $78.75—\’
flight change fee from June 19 to 18
June 18, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only 27 $39.50
June 18,2016 Taxi ' - e $38.0
June 18, 2016 Airfare - oneway | $230.08~T
| . :
| i .~Total Payable $2495.73

and is in accordance
paymient

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

b | /1

STOB Code

Amount




GST Reg No

Carand Tru Rental

i Devon Transport Ltd. (An Independent Budget System Sub Licensee)

www.bcbudget.com

2501 Kenworth

HEAD OFFICE & ADMINISTRAT|

Road

ON Contract #

|
Renter: CONROY, KATRINE

BCD Number-

Company: PROV GOVT

Credit Card: American Express XXXXXXXXXX-

Rental Rate Used: PRG-CG-14-A
Km Charge: 0.10 per Km

Period From To Amount Km Cap Type

Day 1 End 89.29 200 Regular
Week 1 End 531.28 1400 Regular
Hur 25 End M5 0. Reguer
‘Daily Rate i j :

‘not mcIude fuel or: refuehn» rie plus surcharge and appl:cable taxes

Must be Provmclal Govt employée rized repmentatlve
Location Fee: 12.9% subject to taxes

VLF/ERF: 4.97 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Location Fee
Contract close subject to final vehicle inspection

Rented In Castlegar

GST: 5% PST:7%

PVRT: 1.50 per Calendar Day
Maximum 5000 kilometers per rental. Excess mileage will be charged.
Rates are applicable within BC

Customer is responsible to advise Budget of all toll crossings. All unreported
crossings will be subject to an administration fee of $25.00

Accidents must be reported to Budget within 24 hours.
Contract close subject to final audit.

Remarks:
[Estimated Charges:  $269.42

Vehicle Class: Standard SUV
Drop Charge: 126.00

Customer Copy

Nanaimo, BC VIT 3M4 Reservation #:
(250)729-2420 FAX (250)729-2410 EMAIL: custserv@bcbudget.com
Vehicle Rented: Owner: a/Devon Transport Unit#:
Class: Full Size SUV
Time Out: 13 Jn 2016 Licence
Time In: 14 Jun 2016 Km Out: 4642
Locatron Out: Gastlegar Airport KmIn: 4918
: CRAXC
Iy responsible for yeh
Charges: Total:  240.1212.15 24.02 3.00
Item 1 Unit Qty Charge GST PST PVRT Billed To
- Drop Charge Flat 1  126.00 6.30 1260 0.00

.t Vehicle Rental Day 1 89.29 461 893 3.00

- | Location Fee 12.9 1 16.25 081 1.63 0.00

" | Kilometer Charge Km 76 7.60 038 0.76 0.00

! Location Fee 12.9 1 098 0.05 0.10 0.00
All the following Debit/Credit transJactions are in Canadian Dollars (CADS$) unless otherwise
indicated.
Payments & Refunds Total:  279.29
Type Date Amount Exchange Amount Location
American Expri 279.29 CRAXC
BD00BSO1 594 oo0coffres13s purchase
BD008CO1 APrROVED 00-0011S
Amount Owing
Net Charges & [Taxes: 279.29
Net Payment & Refunds: 279.28
Contract Copy: #3 Print Date & Time: 14 Jun 2016-
For receipt purfiose only. Refer tq original contract for completed terms.
Page 1 0f 1




cs0 067147201 G

Registered To:
Conray, Katrine
MLA

BLUE

Room 4

Conf #
Arrival
Departure

Room Type
Guests

Payment
Acct

I
06/13/16
06/14/16

KD-KING DELUXE

170

Amex

06/13/16 RC
06/13/16 PSTH
06/13/16 GST
06/14/16 AX

ROOM CHRG REVENUE
HOTEL TAX

GOV'T SALES TAX
PAYMENT AMEX

$110.00
$8.80
$5.50
$124.30-

Balance Due

$0.00




BAIR - Tuesday, June 14 2016 Add To Calendar

Pacific-Coastal Airlines. Flight

Depart  Cranbrook, British Arrive  Kelowna, British

Columbia Weather Columbia Weather
ranbrook Municipal Airport Kelowna (Ellison Field) Airport
uesday, June 14 2016 N uesday,| June 14 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed
Equipment: Beech 1900 Airliner

Remarks: PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINES CONFIRMATION

SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY
PLEASE CHECK IN WITH PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINES

Invoice Details

Transaction Document/ Base OtherGST/HST | QST - Total
Booking Fare :Tax ' . [
Number . , : .
PACIFIC 99.00 3522 672 0.00 140.94
COASTAL _
Reservation
: Billed to: AXXXXXXXXXX
Service Fee [ 4000 o000 200 0.0 42.00
CONROY KATRINE MS ‘ Billed to:
AXXXXXXXXXXXA
Totals: 139.00 35.22 8.72 0.00 182,94

,  Total Credit Card Billing: 1829
Balance Due: 0.00




Ms Katrina Conroy

UNITED STATES
Receipt
Invoice date
Our reference
HST Number
Guest Ms Katrina Conroy Arrival 6/14/2016] Departure | 6/15/2016 Room -
Date Description . Quantity nit Price Total ()
6/14/2016 Room Charge 1 125.00 125.00
6/14/2016 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 6.25 6.25
6/14/2016 Provincal Room Tax 8% 1 10.00 10.00
6/14/2016 Municipal Room Tax 2% 1 2.50 2.50
Total inyoice 143.75
6/15/2016 American Express ‘ -143.75
i Total P4id -143.75
| Total Due 0.00
Total HST
Total GST 6.25

I
q




.
i
— -

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 15-Jun: Kelowna - Vanco:uver (booking ref:- - seat selected

|
1

. | Customer Care
1-8884247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Eﬁ%:;tﬁ:':;’a's and
itinerary/receipt. 1-8881422-7533

Main Contact:
Ms Katrine Conroy

katrine.conroy.mla@leg.bc.ca
Mobile:
Home:

Work: 1-250-3042783

Online Services

|
Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats*). 3

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mpbile phone or
email. i ’
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on tin
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

-

e.

* Can my booking b(ja changed online?
|

Flight Itinerary

Stops Duration Aircraft

Vancouver,
Vancouver ; Flex
Int't (YVR) Opens in
Wed 15-Jun 0o Ohr55 DH4 New
Jun 2016 2016 Window ,
G

Terminal M

Operated by:

' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult {(16+), Ticket Number: 0142162985849




Air Canada - - Meal None

Aeroplan : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
AerransportatlonCharges ............................................................................................... _
Departing Flight - Flex 136.00
SUICNIGES 12200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 1500
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST 8.51
Alr Travellers Security Chargé (ATSC) 712
Total before options (per passenger) 178.63
Number - Béssengers ....................................................................... 5
Totalwithoptions e 178.63
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $178.63

‘Payment Information |

- Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx)- Amount paid: $178.63
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:
Air Canada: $178.63 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142162985849

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Kelowna (YLW) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

| e Changes:




.

.
-

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 19-Jun: Vancouver - Cas!tlegar (booking ref:- - seat selected

| |
)

Flight ltinerary

Stops Duration Aircraft Fare
Type
Vancouver,
Vancouver Castlegar i Flex
Int'l (YVR) (YCG) | Opens in
B sunio0un Sunto- 0 1hri2 DH3 New

2016 16 ; Window ,
- €
erminal M

Operated by: i
! Air Canada Express - Jazz !

Passenger Information

~ Air Canada -  Meal ne
- Aeroplan : - Preferenctza :
- Payment Card: xxx-xxxx-x O Special Needs: None
Purchase Summary
§Fare Summary
PaSSENGEITYDE e Adplt
| Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - FIBX s 19500 |

kL e N S 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

1




Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $230.08

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx. Amount paid: $230.08
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $230.08 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142162985401

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

o

[e]

¢ Cancellations:

o
o]
o

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.
; « Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada
Express (operated by Jazz), subject to availability.

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

Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue
of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per
direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference,
subject to availability and advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel
date must commence within a one year period from the original date of ticket
issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited.

2



Room :
Folio # :

Invoice # :
Cashier # ;200
Page # : 1fof1

[
i

artlre

Description Additional Information Charges Credits

06-15-16 Room charge 239.00
06-15-16 Destination Marketing Fee 3.09
06-15-16 Room PST 26.63
06-15-16 Room GST 12.10
06-16-16 Room charge 239.00
06-16-16 Destination Marketing Fee 3.09
06-16-16  Room PST | 26.63
06-16-16 Room GST ‘ 12.10
06-17-16 Room charge ; 239.00
06-17-16 Destination Marketing Fee | 3.09
06-17-16 Room PST 26.63
06-17-16 Room GST 12.10
06-18-16  American Express 3000000 XXIXX 842.46
Total 842.46 842.46
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room: 36.30 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B: 0.00
Other: 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 36.30 Total : 0.00 |




v

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 18-Jun: Vancouver - Castlegar (booking ref:- - booking modified

. Customer Care
Booking Reference: I . Air Canad
i : ' 1-888-247:2262

Flight Arrivals and
DepartureE
-888-422-71533

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.

Main Contact:

Ms Katrine Conroy

katrine.conroy.mla

Online Services

Stops Duration Aircraft

Flight Itinerary

Vancouver,

Vancouver Castlegar Flex
Int'l (YVR) (YCG) Opens in
Sat 18-Jun Sat 18-Jun 0 - 1hr12 DH3 New

2016 2016 ndow ,

Terminal M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Katrine Conroy : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142163166679

Air Canada - _ Meal None

. Aeroplan : Preference :




Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None

Additional amount payable and/or refund - Summary

Additional

charges
Passenger Type - Adult
Ai}-‘ﬂéﬁgﬁbﬁ;{i&ﬁ 'é'ﬁé'}ééé e
Air Transportation Charges (including surcharges) 0.0
Extras (Change Fee)

ChangeFee 75.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST 375
Total Extras (ChangeFee) 71876
Nu:rh'b erofpassengers ST T
Total with options . TBT5
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $78.75

Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $78.75
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $78.75 (Change Fee per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142163166679

‘Fare Rules

i Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Castlegar (YCG) - Flex

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

] o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa,

\ on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between
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
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BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABSH#119
777 PACIFIC ST
URANCOLVER BC

CARD EXNE N ****’h

CARD TYPE AMEX
DATE 201606418
TIME 5058 —
CLERK 1D 1

RECEIPT NUMB&R
CB5012072-001-451-005-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

- $38.op
|

AMERICAN EXPRESS
ACOO00002501 0801
7331DDSCB2B21ACS
0000008000-ES00
FEB4FA18601A4EFA
0000008000-FBO0D

AFFROVED

AUTH# 805816 00~-025
THANK Yrit |




UANCOUVER TAK |
790 CLARK DR
UANCOUVER BC

CARD 3636 96 9 36 3636 36 36

CARD TYPE AMEX
DATE 2016-06-15
TIME 0460

CLERK ID 3999

~RECEIFT MUMBER
C85023554-001-024-003-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

$40.00

AMER I CAN EXPRESS
RO000C00Z501 0801
2036AEDES15670E9
000000BO0O-EBOD
CAE3RBE3E50B67D4
C00000800O~F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 855903 00-025
THaNK vri|

Husky III'

|
Want great rewards? Visit m yHuskyRewards.ca *.

Cranbrook Mohawk
1216 Cranbrook St
Cranbrook 8¢
(258) 426-5665

GSTH
Retailer ID 4978388
Rct:78545 4896-2
Batch:4356-38

2016/86/14 -

Pump® 2

Regular $38.93
30.691 L x $1.239/L
AMOUNT §38.03

GST(Inc Pump) $1.81

Pre Auth Completion
AMERICAN EXPRESS

AID: ABOBABBG2S 0106801
&-Imm“- [
EXP: #n/en

Date: @6/14/2816

Time:

AUTHCODE :843238  4090B2EC
S653001881884 B8 pDA
TUR: 0B0806SANG TSI: FSOp

Approved

PLEASE TELL Us
HOW WE DID?
myHusky.ca/Feedback






